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Mr. Brandon Maeda ] APR2 b 20
Wilson Okamoto Corporation WILSON GHAMGIU CUkruaniivn
1907 S. Beretania Street, Suite 400

Honolulu, Hawaii 96826

SUBJECT: WAIEHU BEACH ROAD REHABILITATION OF IAO STREAM BRIDGE
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. BR-STP-3400(5)

Dear Mr. Maeda:

This is in response to your April 7, 2011 request to be granted approval to discharge
runoff from the project site into the County drainage system during construction.

We have no objection to the discharge of construction site runoff into the County
drainage system, provided that appropriate best management practices are
implemented to remove silt and sediment from the runoff. The best management
practices must be implemented as shown in the approved NPDES permit.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please call Mr. Lance Nakamura of our
Development Services Administration at 270-7242.

Sincerely,
&\LC____/

DAVIPp C. GOODE
Director of Public Works
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